REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY MARCH 4, 2025
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA NO. 2025-01

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL BY CLERK Camiella D. Williams
Topic: Regular Board Meeting of March 4, 2025

Time: Mar 4, 2025 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/{/87099315665?pwd=0QLA4rvPrgVBjormZob7R5cB4L5
2lIx.1

Meeting ID: 870 9931 5665
Passcode: 840193

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
FEBRUARY 18, 2025

TREASURER’S REPORT Bryan Janssen
1. Bills Payables February 28, 2025 — Corporate $111,770.90, Motor Fuel Tax (MFT)
$19,463.31 Sewer and Water $32,159.89, Foreign Fire Insurance $8,875.00, TIF
Main Street $4,678.50, TIF Holbrook Road $537.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course
$14,401.20, TIF Halsted North $22,214.43, TIF Halsted South $2,887.00,
Total All Funds $216,987.23

Notable fund transfers for A/P run:
Contiguous TIF Transfer of $7,750.00 from Industrial TIF to Halsted North TIF.
Primarily due to Weather Siren expenses previously approved by board.

2. Payroll as of the date February 21, 2025 — Corporate $155,353.80
Sewer and Water $24,333.29, Paid on Call $13,275.02
Elected Positions $6,274.36, Glenwoodie Golf Course $11,668.50
Vendor Checks $1,63542, OVERTIME: Police Overtime $10,062.38
(Reimbursable $632.56), Sewer & Water $3,080.93, Public Works OT
$1,658.96, Economic Development Stipend $461.54, Deputy Clerk Stipend
$192.31, TOTAL PAYROLL $227,996.51


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87099315665?pwd=QLA4rvPrgVBjormZob7R5cB4L52llx.1
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87099315665?pwd=QLA4rvPrgVBjormZob7R5cB4L52llx.1

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
MARCH 4, 2025
PAGE 2

OPEN TO PUBLIC

COMMUNICATIONS

MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
1. Peace Poster Contest

2. Village Sticker Contest

3. Approval of Request for Executive Closed Session under Section 2 (¢ ) (1)
Personnel with action to be taken and reason to reconvene at the end of the
meeting.

ATTORNEY’S REPORT John F. Donahue

1. Approval of an Ordinance amending Section 10-37 of the Village’s Code of
Ordinances to Increase the Number of Class E Liquor Licenses from 1 to 2.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR Brian D. Mitchell
Report
ENGINEERING Dave Schilling

Approval of County of Cook, lllinois for Community Development Block Grant (“CDBG”)
funds for Program Year 2025 in the amount of $500,000.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS
Sports Program Donation

ADJOURNMENT
Sincerely, Renald §. Gardiner (CW)

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President

Posted 2/28/2025



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, February 18, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Village President, Ronald J. Gardiner The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:

REMOTE PARTICIPATIONS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

ABSENT:

Village Clerk’s Office:

TREASURER'’S REPORT

TREASURER’S REPORT

Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Camiella D. Williams, the
following Trustees responded: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Taylor,
Williams

Trustee Rolle Participated remotely.

Brian D. Mitchell, Village Administrator; John Donahue,
Village Attorney; Chief Derek Peddycord, Police,

Deputy Chief Kevin A. Welsh Sr., Fire and Building, Dave
Shilling, Village Engineer, Phil Robbins, Glenwoodie Golf
Course, Joe Benoit, Public Works Director

None

Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting of
February 4, 2025

Trustee Lynch made the motion to approve; Trustee Brown
seconded the motion.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: O
Ayes:

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, minutes approved

BRYAN JANSSEN

Bryan Janssen

1. Bills Payables February 13, 2025 — Corporate $218,929.30, Motor Fuel Tax (MFT)
$726,527.98, Sewer and Water $2,066,442.14, Foreign Fire Insurance $2,508.00,
Glenwoodie Golf Course $20,399.21, TIF Halsted North $4,062.53
Total All Funds $3,038,869.16

**Notable fund transfers for A/P run:
Enterprise fund transfer from Sewer & Water to Corp for $62,373.90 to repay
Corporate for Homewood disposal fees collected on Utility billing.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2025
Page 2

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Lynch asked about the financial spreadsheet from the Fire
Department. He stated that it was not in the packet. Bryan Jassen stated that he
forgot to add it to the packet but stated after he finished discussing payroli, he will
make a copy for him. Trustee Lynch reiterated his concerns for not budgeting the
firehouse project correctly and asked if the Village will be getting reimbursed. Bryan
Jassen stated yes to only 1.6 million and other funding is coming out of sewer and
water. Lastly Trustee Lynch asked for clarity regarding the increase for marketing
professionals.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: S Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Rolle, Clark, Williams and Taylor

Naes: Lynch

Recues: 0

Absent: O

Abstain: O
Motion Approved: Yes, Bills Payables Approved

2. Payroll as of the date February 7, 2025 - Corporate $148,179.11

Sewer and Water $22,445.36, Paid on Call $13,179.38

Elected Positions $1,071.31, Glenwoodie Golf Course $10,562.96

Vendor Checks $1,619.54, OVERTIME: Police Overtime $15,056.11
(Reimbursable $355.82), Sewer & Water $1,585.80, Public Works OT $853.89,
Economic Development Stipend $461.54, Deputy Clerk Stipend $192.31, TOTAL
PAYROLL $215,207.31

Trustee Lynch made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asked Chief Peddycord to give an explanation on the police
overtime. Chief Peddycord responded that overtime is due to officers being off for
injuries and being sick, assisting neighboring villages for law enforcement support and
police shortage.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 1
Ayes: Brown, Lynch, Clark, Williams, and Taylor

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Rolle
Motion Approved: Yes, Bills Payables Approved



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2025
Page 3

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Cathy Paxton — stated that she wanted to make a correction in the minutes and informed Mayor
Gardiner that on February 19, 2019, was the date that it was said that Chief Welsh will be paid for
economic development at $1,000.00. Cathy Paxton also asked Gardiner Mayor for clarity on why
Chief Welsh is paid to help the Village Administrator with economic development at $1,000.000 a
month for 6 years. Brian Mitchell stated that hiring a consultant for economic development will
cost the village more money.

Leon Moore — asked for clarity regarding whether the Village was reimbursed for the house
project. Mayor Gardiner stated that the Village did get reimbursed 100% because he stated the
project came out of the water fund. Leon Moore asked if the money went back into the water
fund. Bryan Jassen stated he will check for sure. Mr. Leon Moore wanted to clarify information
regarding the Economic Development stipend. Leon Moore asked Attorney Donahue for an
update regarding Tuscan Gardner being sold. Mr. Donahue acknowledged that it was sold, and the
village should be receiving something called a 1st notice under the statue. Attorney Donahue
explained the process. Lastly, Leon Moore asked question whether Bryan Janssen reported an
expenditure out of the foreign firefighters under the foreign insurance Firefighters insurance fund.

Ed Hadnott — asked if the Village was down one, Sergeant, will one be promoted to a Sergeant.
Mayor Gardiner responded that he would have to talk with the Police and Fire Commission. Ed
Hadnott stated that several officers will be retiring, and that the Village need a plan for when that
happens. Ed Hadnott wanted clarification on what type of revenue will be generated from the car
wash and if a traffic study was done. Ed Hadnott asked if the board, or have the attorney sent out
a demand letter to Tuscan Gardner and Glenwood Oaks Ed Hadnott wanted clarification on how
revenue was received in the last 2 months, and how many grants the village receive for January
and February.

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
1. Peace Poster Contest
Discussion: Mayor Gardiner would like to postpone the Peace Poster contest.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Lynch, Rolle, Clark, Brown, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Peace Poster Contest tabled to the next Meeting.

2. Approval of Request for Executive Closed Session under Section 2 (c ) ( 1) Personnel with
action to be taken and reason to reconvene at the end of the meeting.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Lynch, Rolle, Clark, Brown, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes

February 18, 2025
Page 4
3. Approval of Request for Executive Closed Session under Section 2 (¢ ) (11) Litigation, when an

action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending
before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is
probable or imminent with no reason to reconvene.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes:

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved:

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
1. A Resolution authorizing a Village Representative to execute power supply contract(s) with
the lowest responsible bidder(s).

Discussion: Trustee Lynch stated his only concern is that as a board we won't know what's
agreed to until after we've already engaged in a contract. Trustee Lynch asked that the
contract is held overnight to give the board an opportunity to look at it. Trustee Lynch
stated he just don't want to be caught on the tail end of a contact. He asked if the rates go
up and down every 24 hours.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 5 Naes: 1 Recues: 0 Absent: O Abstain: 1
Ayes: Taylor, Williams, Taylor, Clark, Rolle

Naes: Lynch

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Brown

Motion Approved:

2. Motion to approve redevelopment termination agreement between Village of Glenwood,
Cook County, Illinois and Bana Three Corp.- Parking Lot

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Lynch seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Lynch asked about more background regarding this project. Attorney
Donahue stated client is willing to forgo the redevelopment agreement. Mr. Donahue
explained this kind of closes that circle and provides for a termination of the
redevelopment agreement upon his sale of those properties, and upon him being
approved by the county for a class 8. Trustee Lynch asked where the company have been
previously with payment on taxes. Mr. Donahue explained he did not know but he believed
they are paid out. Trustee Lynch asked if the Village would owe client more money. Chief
Welsh responded No. Trustee Brown asked if the Village had any idea when will Chug a lug
will close to do redevelopment. Chief Welsh responded when the weather breaks in the
summer. Trustee Clark asked if chug a lug will have glass around it.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Rolle, Taylor, Williams, Clark, Brown

Naes: Lynch

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, Motion passed.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2025
Page 5

3. Motion to approve redevelopment termination agreement between Village of Glenwood,
Cook County, lllinois and Bana Three Corp.- Liquor Store

Trustee Taylor made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark seconded the motion.
Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, the motion has passed.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR BRIAN D. MITCHELL

VA Mitchell

Brian Mitchell highlighted that the Village had a good Black History Awards ceremony this year.
Brian Mitchell acknowledged one of the Awardees, Rosemary Prather, who was in attendance at
the board meeting. He thanked her for her service. Brian Mitchell apologized to Rosemary Prather
for the disrespect she received from another resident. Brian Mitchell gave an update about Miller
and Cooper that they are working on their report and Bryan Jassen stated that Miller and Cooper
are down one day a week.

ENGINEERING DAVE SCHILLING

No Report

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

Police Chief Derek Peddycord

Chief Peddycord stated that the department responded to 607 calls for service. The majority of
those were traffic stops, assisting with the fire department alarm calls. Chief Peddycord shared
there were no major crimes fallouts in January. There were several arrests throughout the month.
The majority of those per domestic battery traffic offenses. Chief Peddycord also stated that the
officers received training on the new laws for 2025. Lastly, the Chief talked about the scheduling
and testing within the department.

Glenwoodie Golf Phil Robbins

Phil Robbins stated Glenwoodie were able to have a 20% increase in revenue over our 3 years.
Average. Banquet, food and beverage were up 7%. Phil Robbins stated Glenwoodie contributes
to the golf operations boost to increased rates and simulator traffic. Phill Robbins reported total
revenue year to date $1,656,242. That is a 16% increase over 2023. Phill Robbins reported they
are bringing back the Mother’s Day Buffett at Glenwoodie. The root card hurdles will get a 20%
discount.

Seeking approval for 2025 Golf Rates and an amended Banquet Hall ROOT card discount program
as recommended by the Golf Committee.

Trustee Clark made the motion to approve; Trustee Lynch seconded the motion.

Discussion: Trustee Brown asked Phil Robbins how many root cards does Glenwoodie have, who
gets a root card and how does it work. Phill Robbins responded that it is issued from Village Hall
and approximately 500. Trustee Brown asked Phill Robbins if it is 1st come first? First Serve? Phill Robbins
stated that they can come over at any time.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
February 18, 2025
Page 6

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: O Recues: 0 Absent: O Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved:

NEW BUSINESS
None

OLD BUSINESS

Trustee Brown spoke about implementing the 3-to-5-minute public comment rule that is in the
Village Ordinance. She also stated that no one should be disrespected and asked Chief Peddycord
how he plans to stop the behaviors of people being disrespectful at the meetings. Chief Welsh
shared that he was selected to represent the lllinois fire service in Washington, DC. Chief Welsh

stated he met with 9 different senators and representatives about funding for the fire services in
Ilinois.

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

Trustee Lynch moved the motion; Second by Trustee Brown second the motion as read.
Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0

Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes

ADJOURNMENT: February 18, 2025, Regular Board meeting was adjourned 9:40pm

Camictta D, Withams

Approved by: Camiella Williams, Village Clerk



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
02/28/2025 14:32:57 Transaction (G/L) Posting GL050S-v08.19 COVERPAGE
GL308U

Report Selection:

RUN GROUP... JJ0228 COMMENT... BOARD MEETING 03-04-2025

DATA-JE-ID DATA COMMENT

W-03042025-844 BOARD MEETING 03-04-2025

Run Instructions:
Jobg Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI CP SP RT
L 01 Y S 6 066 10



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

02/28/2025 14:33:01 Transaction (G/L) Posting GL060S-vV08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL308U

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS

01 CORPORATE FUND 7,500.00

TOTAL ALL FUNDS 7,500.00

BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS

BLUE CORPORATE 7,500.00

TOTAL ALL BANKS 7,500.00



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

02/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL060S-vV08.19 RECAPPAGE
GL861RM
FUND RECAP:
FUND DESCRIPTION DISBURSEMENTS
01 CORPORATE FUND 111,770.90
03 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND 19,463.31
10 WATER ACCOUNT 32,159.89
13 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE 8,875.00
62 TIF-MAIN STREET 4,678.50
63 TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 537.00
70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 14,401.20
72 TIF HALSTED NORTH 22,214.43
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH 2,887.00
TOTAL ALL FUNDS 216,987.23
3ANK RECAP:
3ANK NAME DISBURSEMENTS
3LUE CORPORATE 111,770.90
°F1 FOREIGN FIRE INSURANCE 8,875.00
SREN WATER 32,159.89
i0OLB TIF HOLBROOK ROAD 537.00
LTBL MOTOR FUEL TAX 19,463.31
YAIN TIF-MAIN STREET 4,678.50
RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE 14,401.20
I'TFN TIF HALSTED NORTH 22,214.43
IIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH 2,887.00

FOTAL ALL BANKS 216,987.23



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
)2/28/2025 14:37:21 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL050S-vV08.19 COVERPAGE

GL861RM
Report Selection:
INCLUSIONS: (BLANKS FOR ALL)
Tund & Account.. thru
Check Date............c..... 03/04/2025 thru 03/04/2025
Single Source Codes.........
Journal Entry Dates......... thru
Journal Entry Ids........... thru
100 o =Y o3 000000 thru 000000
Project......... ... i thru
123 3 Ve [ 3 O thru
Invoice. .o viiiinniiinnnn. thru
Joucher.........covviivun.. thru
Purchase Order.............. thru
Bank. .ttt i i e e i i e thru
Class Code.....iviiiiiiienan
1099 VND (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M,G=G, S=S,R=R, I=I,N=Nec) -
1099 Trx (-=Na,A=ALL,M=M,G=G,S=S,R=R,I=I,N=Nec) -
Lower Dollars Limit.........
Check Lower Dollars Against...
Print Recap?................ Y
Print Index?................ N
Sort by PAYOR Federal ID First N
Create Excel Download File N

Run Instructions:
Jobq Banner Copies Form Printer Hold Space LPI Lines CPI CP SP RT
L 01 Y S 6 066 10



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 NO
3/04/2025 RED 23278 GOLF CLUB 454 .71 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
ACUSHNET COMPANY 00067 454.71 ** Vendor Total
ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT CO NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45763 TRASH STRAINER 104.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SM4/2180
3/04/2025 GREN 45763 SUPPLIES 1,869.95 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - S$S4/49634
ALTA CONSTRUCTION EQUIPM 00406 1,974.70 ** Vendor Total
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64473 287283789881 136.26 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 89881-013125
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 136.26 ** Vendor Total
A\UTOZONE STORE 3554 03020 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64474 SUPPLIES 21.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03554432964
AUTOZONE STORE 3554 03020 21.11 ** Vendor Total
AXON ENTERPRISE INC. 02938 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64475 TASER CERTIFICATION 23,397.12 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INUS324178
AXON ENTERPRISE INC. 02938 23,397.12 ** Vendor Total
3ACKFLOW SOLUTIONS, INC. 02544 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45764 MAIL SURVEY 500.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10028
3ACKFLOW SOLUTIONS, INC. 02544 500.00 ** Vendor Total
3ENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 NO
3/04/2025 TIFN 10273 FIRE STATION 2 3,500.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02092025
3ENNY'S CONCRETE 03169 3,500.00 ** Vendor Total
Z & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45765 SUPPLIES 232.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25184
3/04/2025 GREN 45765 SUPPLIES 308.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25578
3/04/2025 GREN 45765 SUPPLIES 1,748.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25599
Z & M PIPE & SUPPLY CO. 01346 2,288.00 ** Vendor Total
Z.0.P.S. AND FIRE TESTIN 03423 C.0.P.S. AND FIRE TESTING NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64476 APPLICATIONS-ADVERTISING 603.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1089
Z.0.P.S. AND FIRE TESTIN 03423 603.43 ** Vendor Total
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45766 SERVICE 5,485.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 66527
3/04/2025 GREN 45766 SUPPLIES 555.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 66624
3/04/2025 GREN 45766 SUPPLIES 474.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 66711

CALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517 6,514.90 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
ZAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOTIVE NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45767 SUPPLIES 1,730.59 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/04/2025 GREN 45767 2020 SILVERADO 1,681.98 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 51207
CAMM'S FAMILY OF AUTOMOT 03270 3,412.57 ** Vendor Total
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45768 SERVICES 875.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36328
3/04/2025 GREN 45768 WORK ORDER #5124 390.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36332
3/04/2025 GREN 45768 WORK ORDER #5126 490.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36333
3/04/2025 GREN 45768 WORK ORDER #5128 390.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36334
3/04/2025 GREN 45768 WORK ORDER #5130 665.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36335
CENTRAL STATES AUTOMATIC 01992 2,810.00 ** Vendor Total
CINTAS 03041 NO
3/04/2025 RED 23279 SUPPLIES 64.60 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4205921774
CINTAS 03041 64.60 ** Vendor Total
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64477 SENIOR TREATS 47.73 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02242025
3/04/2025 BLUE 64477 ICE FROM SPEEDWAY 16.84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02242025
3/04/2025 BLUE 64477 SSACOP - MONTHLY DUES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02262025
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 114.57 ** Vendor Total
ZOM ED 00210 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64478 1547926000 1,013.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 26000-020525
_OM ED 00210 1,013.87 ** Vendor Total
ZOMCAST 01964 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64479 871 40 050 0000973 39.98 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 00973-012825
3/04/2025 BLUE 64479 8771400500038247 458.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38247-010225
3/04/2025 BLUE 64479 8771400500038247 458.69 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 38247-020225
3/04/2025 BLUE 64479 8771400500180817 418.59 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 80817-010225
3/04/2025 BLUE 64479 8771400500180817 418.65 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 80817-020225
3/04/2025 GREN 45769 8771 40 050 0211083 281.35 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083-020625
3/04/2025 GREN 45769 8771400500136801 376.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36801-010225
3/04/2025 GREN 45769 8771400500136801 376.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 36801-020225
3/04/2025 GREN 45769 8771400500163276 257.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 63276-010225
3/04/2025 GREN 45769 8771400500163276 257.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 63276-020225
3/04/2025 RED 23280 8771400500203288 167.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03288-010225
3/04/2025 RED 23280 8771400500203288 167.90 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 03288-020225
3/04/2025 RED 23280 8771400500150208 1,053.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 50208-010225
3/04/2025 RED 23280 8771400500150208 1,053.98 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 50208-020225
COMCAST 01964 5,788.31 ** Vendor Total
COMPLETE DIESEL CARE INC 02484 COMPLETE DIESEL CARE INC. NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64480 SERVICE - AMB 21 3,277.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9366

COMPLETE DIESEL CARE INC 02484 3,277.42 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
CORE & MAIN 00466 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45770 SUPPLIES 1,743.80 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/04/2025 GREN 45770 SUPPLIES 440.79 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - W383238
CORE & MAIN 00466 2,184.59 ** Vendor Total
C0ZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NO
3/04/2025 RED 23281 KNIFE SERVICE 41.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C17704650
C0ZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 41.00 ** Vendor Total
JACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64481 JAN FEE -~ ADJUSTED (1) 83.33 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-01-045
3/04/2025 BLUE 64481 JAN FEE - ADJUSTED (2) 41.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2025-01-045
JACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 125.00 ** Vendor Total .
DJELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64482 UNLIMITED WASHES 63.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-0023017
JELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 63.00 ** Vendor Total
1~COM 01065 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64483 ACCESS CARDS -NOV-JAN 25 1,789.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1181 (1)
3/04/2025 BLUE 64483 ACCESS CARDS -NOV-JAN 25 1,789.81 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1181 (2)
i-COM 01065 3,579.62 ** Vendor Total
COLAB 03015 NO
3/04/2025 RED 23282 RENTAL - 12/25 TO 1/24 217.97 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6349916173
3/04/2025 RED 23282 RENTAL - 1/25 TO 2/24 228.87 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6350478132
iCOLAB 03015 446.84 ** Vendor Total
iLMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, 00235 ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, INC NO
3/04/2025 TIFN 10274 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 1,600.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 420290
iLMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, 00235 1,600.00 ** Vendor Total
*E PROPERTIES .03591 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64484 OVERPAYMT REFUND 105.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02242025
"E PROPERTIES .03591 105.00 ** Vendor Total
"EDERAL SIGNAL CORP - SS 03590 FEDERAL SIGNAL CORP - SSG NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64485 TORNADO SIRENS 11,125.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8857218 (2)
3/04/2025 TIFN 10275 TORNADO SIRENS 11,125.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 8857218 (1)
"EDERAL SIGNAL CORP - SS 03590 22,250.00 ** Vendor Total
"EECE OIL CO. 03184 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64486 FUEL 1,103.25 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 4147918
3/04/2025 BLUE 64486 FUEL 4,256.36 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 4147925

"EECE OIL CO. 03184 5,359.61 ** Vendor Total



\CS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
Tendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
SREAT LAKES DISTRIBUTING 03587 GREAT LAKES DISTRIBUTING INC NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45771 SUPPLIES 25.70 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
SREAT LAKES DISTRIBUTING 03587 25.70 ** Yendor Total
{AWKINS INC 02769 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45772 CHLORINE 40.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6986672
JAWKINS INC 02769 40.00 ** Vendor Total
{ELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64487 SUPPLIES 79.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954564
3/04/2025 BLUE 64487 STATION 2 SIREN 908.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954957
3/04/2025 BLUE 64487 SUPPLIES 270.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYARBLE - 955182
3/04/2025 GREN 45773 SUPPLIES 288.44 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 955183
3/04/2025 GREN 45773 SUPPLIES 8.43 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 955259
3/04/2025 TIFN 10276 FIRE STATION 2 66.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954362
3/04/2025 TIFN 10276 STATION 2 30.66 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954363
3/04/2025 TIFN 10276 FIRE STATION 2 124.14 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954415
3/04/2025 TIFN 10276 FIRE STATION 2 153.20 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954565
3/04/2025 TIFN 10276 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 546.60 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954848
3/04/2025 TIFN 10276 FIRE STATION 2 68.83 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 954956
iELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 2,543.41 ** VYendor Total
[LLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 ILLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUND NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64488 APRIL WORK COMP 19,808.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 95642
[LLINOIS PUBLIC RISK FUN 02633 19,808.00 ** VYendor Total
JMD SOX OUTLET 03588 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64489 SUPPLIES 838.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20251054
3/04/2025 BLUE 64489 SUPPLIES 614.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 20251055
JMD SOX OUTLET 03588 1,453.80 ** Vendor Total
JTR HEATING & AIR CONDIT 02315 JTR HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING NO
3/04/2025 RED 23283 TRANSFORMER 278.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 77148
JTR HEATING & AIR CONDIT 02315 278.00 ** Vendor Total
{EVIN REYNOLDS 03288 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64490 EVENT PHOTOGRAPHY 157.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02232025
3/04/2025 BLUE 64490 EVENT PHOTOGRAPHY 105.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 02232025
EVIN REYNOLDS 03288 262.50 ** Vendor Total
{IMBALL MIDWEST 03552 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45774 SUPPLIES 241.14 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 102813963
3/04/2025 GREN 45774 SUPPLIES 1,550.97 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 102846033

KIMBALL MIDWEST 03552 1,792.11 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL
2/28/2025 14:37:23

Jendor Name............. Number
Date Bank Check Description
{INNEY'S KLEENING 02887
3/04/2025 RED 23284 OCTOBER CLEA
3/04/2025 RED 23284 DECEMBER 202
{INNEY'S KLEENING 02887
LANER MUCHIN 02011
3/04/2025 BLUE 64491 FEBRUARY 202
LANER MUCHIN 02011

AW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583
3/04/2025 BLUE 64492 SERVICES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64492 SERVICES
sAW OFFICES OF JACQUELIN 03583

4.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150
3/04/2025 GREN 45775 LEAK LOCATIO
3/04/2025 GREN 45775 LEAK LOCATIO
1.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150

AARKET & MAPLE 03589
3/04/2025 BLUE 64493 FIRE DEPT CA
1ARKET & MAPLE 03589

1ARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOL 02518
3/04/2025 BLUE 64494 COPIERS
3/04/2025 BLUE 64494 COPIERS
4ARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOL 02518

1ENARDS 01633
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 BLUE 64495 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 GREN 45776 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 GREN 45776 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 RED 23285 SUPPLIES
1{ENARDS 01633

1ONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566
3/04/2025 GREN 45777 SUPPLIES
3/04/2025 RED 23286 SUPPLIES
fONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Name in Directory file........

............ Amount
NING 1,400.00
4 800.00

2,200.00 xx

5 RETAINER 4,162.50
4,162.50 *x

LAW OFFICES OF JACQUELINE AGEE
350.00
175.00
525.00 *x

M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC.

N 1,930.00

N 695.00
2,625.00 *x

TERING 481.50

481.50 *x

MARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOLUTIONS
66.55
637.80
704.35 *x

55.96
47.21
57.96
82.18
33.98
108.02
177.83
1%94.57
7.58
72.44
88.38
243.54
96.14
1,265.79 **

306.20
163.52
469.72 *x

Class

P 70.000
P 70.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 10.000
P 10.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
Vendor Total

P 01.000
P 01.000
Vendor Total

01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
.000.
01.000.
01.000.
01.000.
10.000.
10.000.
70.000.

lav B v B v s e Bia o s Bl v B B B o B v B v B v
[l
=

Vendor Total

P 10.000
P 70.000
Vendor Total

.2010
.2010

.2010

.2010
.2010

.2010
.2010

.2010

.2010
.2010

2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010
2010

.2010
.2010

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

NO

NO

Invoice

4893

680387

13 (1)
13 (2)

43775
43795

02222025

IN5652613
IN5725754

94837
94981
95196
95215
95326
95476
95591
95608
956111
95627
95342
95789
95203

6981-648439
6981-648830



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
MORTON SALT, INC. 03199 NO
3/04/2025 LTBL 1442 BULK SALT 7,558.44 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
3/04/2025 LTBL 1442 BULK SALT 3,434.87 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5403367624
MORTON SALT, INC. 03199 10,993.31 ** Vendor Total
MUNICIPAL COLLECTIONS OF 02823 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64496 GLAMBU 5.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 67664
MUNICIPAL COLLECTIONS OF 02823 5.86 ** Vendor Total
NICOR GAS 00664 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64497 31-35-27-1000 3 309.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-012425
3/04/2025 RED 23287 20-54-67-1809 7 1,890.51 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 18097-012225
NICOR GAS 00664 2,200.18 ** VYendor Total
NORTH EAST MULTI REGIONA 00138 NORTH EAST MULTI REGIONAL NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64498 SUPERVISION TRAINING 400.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 370989
JORTH EAST MULTI REGIONA 00138 400.00 ** Vendor Total
D'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVICES NO
3/04/2025 TIFN 10277 TORNADO SIRENS 5,000.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M698
J'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 5,000.00 ** Vendor Total
°IONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64499 FOOD SERVICE FORMS 250.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96795
3/04/2025 BLUE 64499 POSTCARDS 2,760.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96800
3/04/2025 BLUE 64499 FLYERS 1,77%.70 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96801
3/04/2025 BLUE 64499 MAYOR CARDS 112.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 96802
3/04/2025 BLUE 64499 MAYOR CARDS 112.08 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96803
>IONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 5,015.72 ** Vendor Total
>ITNEY BOWES 00494 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64500 POSTAGE METER 426.84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3107081276
?ITNEY BOWES 00494 426.84 ** Vendor Total
RO TREE SERVICE 03420 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45778 REMOVE TREE 2,500.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11810
?RO TREE SERVICE 03420 2,500.00 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 SUPPLIES 35.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14640
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 REPAIRS 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14642
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 SUPPLIES 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14643
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 2022 FORD INTERCEPTOR 490.92 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14647
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 2017 CHEVY TAHOE 990.39 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14651
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 2021 FORD INTERCEPTOR 103.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14652
3/04/2025 BLUE 64501 2021 FORD INTERCEPTOR 103.43 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14653

R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 1,848.17 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class

Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
RAY & WALLY'S TOWING 00313 NO
3/04/2025 GREN 45779 FLATBED TOW 125.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
RAY & WALLY'S TOWING 00313 125.00 ** Vendor Total
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. 01408 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64502 UNIFORM 10.34 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2394813
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. 01408 10.34 ** Vendor Total
REINDERS, INC. 01519 NO
3/04/2025 RED 23288 SUPPLIES 3,232.28 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6066724-00
3/04/2025 RED 23288 SUPPLIES 1,486.74 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6067287-00
3/04/2025 RED 23288 SUPPLIES 522.99 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6067649-00
REINDERS, INC. 01519 5,242.01 ** Vendor Total
ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD 01274 ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD 1 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64503 25-R0061 (SOUTHLAND) 929.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020246
3/04/2025 LTBL 1443 24-R0541 8,470.00 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020244
3/04/2025 GREN 45780 25-R0200.GL 583.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020282
3/04/2025 MAIN 2047 24-R0561 4,678.50 P 62.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020245
3/04/2025 HOLB 1249 25-R0061 (HOLBROOK) 537.00 P 63.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020246
3/04/2025 TIFS 1334 11-302.02 794.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020237
3/04/2025 TIFS 1334 11-302.03 994.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020240
3/04/2025 TIFS 1334 11-302.04 351.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020241
3/04/2025 TIFS 1334 11-302.05 745.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25020242
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 18,086.00 ** Vendor Total
ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH NO
3/04/2025 FFI 1053 AMBULANCE GRAPHICS 8,875.00 P 13.130.9891 MISCELLANEOUS - 155311
ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 8,875.00 ** Vendor Total
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64504 SERVICE 185.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3906557
3/04/2025 BLUE 64504 SERVICE 129.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3934533
ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 01566 314.00 ** Vendor Total
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64505 SUPPLIES 201.53 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 961900-0
3/04/2025 BLUE 64505 SUPPLIES 19.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 961900-1
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 221.52 ** Vendor Total
SCHULTZ SUPPLY 02663 NO
3/04/2025 RED 23289 SUPPLIES 221.36 P 70.000.2010 . ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 640597
SCHULTZ SUPPLY 02663 221.36 ** Vendor Total
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
3/04/2025 BLUE 64506 2011 EXPEDITION 593.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 556361
3/04/2025 BLUE 64506 2015 TAHOE 2,858.56 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 556436

3/04/2025 BLUE 64506 AMBULANCE 21 375.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 556591



ACS FINANCIAL
2/28/2025 14:37:23

Vendor Name............

Date Bank Check

SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238

3/04/2025 BLUE 64506

. Number

Description............

2013 INTERCEPTOR

SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238

SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT
3/04/2025 BLUE 64507
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT

SUNRUN INC
3/04/2025 BLUE 64508
SUNRUN INC

T & T MAINTENANCE
3/04/2025 BLUE 64509
3/04/2025 BLUE 64509

I' & T MAINTENANCE

THORNCREEK MATERIAL
3/04/2025 GREN 45781
3/04/2025 GREN 45781

THORNCREEK MATERIAL

JNIFIRST CORPORATION
3/04/2025 BLUE 64510
JNIFIRST CORPORATION

JNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS
3/04/2025 BLUE 64511
JNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540

3/04/2025 RED 23290

01899
VALENTINE'S LUNCHEON
01899

.03592
RETURN OF PERMIT COST
.03592

02141
FEBRUARY JANITORIAL
EXTRA CLEANING
02141

03058
BACKFILL
BACKFILL

03058

02873
MATS
02873

01876

FIREFIGHTER CLASS
01876

104-3800-00-01

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATE 02540

NELLS FARGO FINANCIAL
3/04/2025 RED 23291
NELLS FARGO FINANCIAL

NIPFLI LLP
3/04/2025 BLUE
3/04/2025 BLUE
3/04/2025 BLUE

NIPFLI LLP

64512
64512
64514

02766
JOHN DEERE MOWER
02766

03215
#4 APRIL 2022 BILLING
#4 APRIL 2022 BILLING
#4 APRIL 2022 BILLING
03215

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205

3/04/2025 BLUE 64513

2/10/25 - 3/09/25

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205

Name in Directory file

Amount

79
3,907

2,744

2,744.

201

201.

3,856.
800.
4,656.

1,720.
578.
2,298.

172.
172.

1,600
1,600

184
184

674
674

750
750
7,500
7,500

1,299
1,299

SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS

.21
.08

.75
75

.00
00

00
00
00

03
60
63

83
83

.00
.00

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD WATER

.75
.75

.00
.00

.00
.00CR
.00
.00

.27
.27

* %

* *

* &

* %k

* &

* Kk

* %*

L

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

Class

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 10.000.
P 10.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 70.000.
Vendor Total

P 70.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
P 01.000.
P 01.000.
Vendor Total

P 01.000.
Vendor Total

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010

2010
2010

2010

2010

2010

2010

2010
2010
2010

2010

GL861R-V08.19 PAGE

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTsS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS

ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTS
ACCOUNTsS

ACCOUNTS

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE

PAYABLE
PAYABLE
PAYABLE

PAYABLE

8

NO

(NO1)
NO1
NO1

Invoice

02142025

02182025

10002 (1)
10002 (2)

27177
27178

1651117992

UFIWB843

00001-013125

5033274206

2636573
2636573
2636573

40230276



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

2/28/2025 14:37:23 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 9
Jendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 Invoice
Report Totals: 216,987.23
VENDORS PRINTED: 71

RECORDS PROCESSED: 163



00 Board Report Check Date: 02/21/2025
Village of Glenwood (194627) Process: 2025022101

Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

Payroll Summary 2/21/2025
Village

Corp $ 155,353.80
Sewer & Water $ 24,333.29
Holiday Pay $ -
Weapons Profiency $ -
Uniform Allowance $ -
Overtime

Police OT $ 10,062.38
Reimbursable $ 632.56
Sewer & Water OT $ 3,080.93
Public Works OT $ 1,658.96
Fire Dept OT $ -
Fire Dept Stipend | $ 461.54
Dep Clerk Stipend | $ 192.31
Paid On Call $ 13,275.02
Elected Positions $ 6,274.36
Village $ 214,692.59
Gienwoodie Golf $ 11,668.50
Total $ 226,361.09
Vendor Checks $ 1,635.42
Grand Total $ 227,996.51




00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

Check Date: 02/21/2025
Process: 2025022101

Department Branch Last Name First Name Earnings Employer
Totals Liabilities
100 Village Sewer & Water Kolosh Garrett 1,902.05 140.48
100 Village Sewer & Water Benoit Joseph 2,750.00 205.20
100 Village Sewer & Water Strobel Olivia 1,778.83 136.09
100 Village Sewer & Water Shomo William 1,993.26 142.37
100 Village Sewer & Water Giles kevin 1,858.34 142.17
100 Village Sewer & Water Garrett Janet 1,498.60 109.04
100 Village Sewer & Water Stack Kyle 1,674.22 117.03
100 Village Sewer & Water Votteler David 2,338.79 167.88
100 Village Sewer & Water Doty Kyle 2,164.70 148.81
100 Village Sewer & Water Yuknis Larry 2,101.64 148.69
100 Village Sewer & Water Royals George 2,625.01 190.09
Sewer & Water Total 22,685.44 1,647.85
100 Village Mayor Gardiner Ronald 995.18 76.13
Mayor Total 995.18 76.13
100 Village Trustee Clark Ronald 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Lynch Dion 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Williams Larry 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Taylor Linnetta 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Rolle Camille 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Brown Felicia 666.66 51.00
Trustee Total 3,999.96 306.00
100 Village Village Clerk Williams Camiella 833.34 63.75
Village Clerk Total 833.34 63.75
100 Village Village Administrator Mitchell Brian 5,164.32 389.00
Village Administrator 5,164.32 389.00
Total
100 Village Admin Salary Janssen Bryan 3,269.23 245.54
100 Village Admin Salary Malone Jeneva 2,884.62 198.73
100 Village Admin Salary Williamson Carolyn 2,703.64 184.25
Admin Salary Total 8,857.49 628.52
100 Village Admin Hourly Martin James 687.50 52.60
100 Village Admin Hourly Chandler Sandra 206.25 15.78
Admin Hourly Total 893.75 68.38
100 Village Public Works Doty Kyle 1,165.60 80.13
Public Works Total 1,165.60 80.13
100 Village Police Chief Peddycord Derek 4,896.87 347.38
Police Chief Total 4,896.87 347.38
100 Village Police Gilani Saahil 3,947.04 232.76
100 Village Police Mancusi Lauren 1,740.39 114.89
100 Village Police Hausier Ann Marie 1,545.03 110.58
100 Village Police Farley Grayson 3,044.89 198.02
100 Village Police Cunningham- Xavier 3,080.66 229.23
Robbins
100 Village Police Zelenika Devin 3,295.59 235.10
100 Village Police Mitchell Dian 2,361.11 171.58
100 Village Police Smith Lamont 3,178.72 221.41
100 Village Police BONSONTO MICHAEL 3,178.72 243.17
100 Village Police Willett Joseph 4,396.33 329.97




00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

Check Date: 02/21/2025
Process: 2025022101

100 Village Police Allen Corey 4,130.22 284.59
100 Village Police Schmidt Paul 12,700.19 957.32
100 Village Police Fisher Daniel 3,853.00 285.07
100 Village Police Burke Christopher  16,230.77 457.49
100 Village Police Hudspeth Kelli 1,854.05 134.55
100 Village Police Oldenburg Carolyn 3,797.57 274.17
100 Village Police Perry Curtis 5,239.50 320.14
100 Village Police Conner Tyrone 3,797.58 271.08
100 Village Police Owens Patrick 4,649.35 328.36
100 Village Police Miller Nathaniel 4,213.35 310.76
100 Village Police Stone Donald 5,481.31 359.39
100 Village Police Wilbanks Kyle 4,388.40 308.47
100 Village Police Morache Thomas 5,516.19 389.98
100 Village Police Gossage Jeffrey 4,789.67 356.18
100 Village Police Smith Matthew 2,325.65 170.30
100 Village Police Cotton Zachary 6,854.03 465.00
Police Total 109,589.31 7,759.56
100 Village Police Records Hourly  |Aguilar Perla 540.00 41.31
100 Village Police Records Hourly  |Washington Tierra 540.00 41.31
100 Village Police Records Hourly Nelson Shirley 779.72 59.65
Police Records Hourly 1,859.72 142.27
Total
100 Village Police Hourly Kiousis Nick 1,192.16 91.20
Police Hourly Total 1,192.16 91.20
100 Village Building Inspector Woods Charles 2,111.73 155.32
Building Inspector Total 2,111.73 155.32
100 Village Fire Chief Welsh Kevin 5,356.80 402.13
Fire Chief Total 5,356.80 402.13
100 Village Fire Welsh Kevin 4,388.40 310.52
Fire Total 4,388.40 310.52
100 Village Fire Hourly Eriks Cynthia 485.00 37.10
Fire Hourly Total 485.00 37.10
100 Village Fire Department Mathies-Moore Tiffany 2,162.33 159.18
Secretary
Fire Department 2,162.33 159.18
Secretary Total
100 Village On Call Fire Nunn Joshua 903.60 69.12
100 Village On Call Fire Davis Marcus 788.12 60.29
100 Village On Call Fire Sloop Jon 1,341.18 102.60
100 Village On Call Fire Toppen Cody 383.00 29.30
100 Village On Call Fire Tuftedal Noah 411.36 31.46
100 Village On Call Fire Serviss Phillip 180.72 13.82
100 Village On Call Fire George Erick 180.72 13.82
100 Village On Call Fire Velasquez Avianna 1,339.92 102.51
100 Village On Call Fire Giblin Roisin 866.32 66.27
100 Village On Call Fire Cervantes Angelica 205.68 15.73
100 Village On Call Fire Gorman Heather 420.00 32.13
100 Village On Call Fire Noble Cade 90.00 6.89
100 Village On Call Fire Rodriguez Mauricio 135.00 10.33
100 Village On Call Fire LeClercq David 118.16 9.04




00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Check Date: 02/21/2025
Process: 2025022101

Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

100 Village On Call Fire Tuftedal Erik 658.66 50.39
100 Village On Call Fire Reynolds Kevin 192.20 14.71
101 Village On Call Fire Woods Charles 1,448.92 110.84
100 Village On Call Fire Kramer Allen 2,668.10 204.11
On Call Fire Total 12,331.66 943.36
100 Village Public Work Kolosh Garrett 1,024.00 75.62
100 Village Public Work Benoit Joseph 1,480.77 110.49
100 Village Public Work Strobel Olivia 957.50 73.24
100 Village Public Work Shomo William 1,073.44 76.67
100 Village Public Work Giles kevin 1,000.81 76.56
100 Village Public Work Garrett Janet 807.09 58.72
100 Village Public Work Stack Kyle 901.20 63.00
100 Village Public Work Votteler David 1,259.21 90.38
100 Village Public Work Yuknis Larry 1,131.66 80.07
100 Village Public Work Royals George 1,413.46 102.36
Public Work Total 11,049.14 807.11
100 Village Senior Center Hourly Cameron Richard 241.05 18.45
Senior Center Hourly 241.05 18.45
Total
100 Village Total 200,259.25 14,433.34
Grand Total 200,259.25 14,433.34
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Maintenance Rodriguez Jose 3,660.92 256.89
Golf Maintenance Total 3,660.92 256.89
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Maintenance Martinez Herrera Margarito 1,893.24 144.83
Hourly
Golf Maintenance 1,893.24 144.83
Hourly Total
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Robbins Phillip 4,044.09 225.55
Golf Admin Total 4,044.09 225.55
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kluck Scott 101.40 7.76
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Mundine Legather 112.50 8.61
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kennedy Michael 300.00 22.95
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kullman Laurel 275.88 21.10
Golif Admin Hourly Total 789.78 60.42
200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly |Jones Clearolie 254.66 19.48
200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly |Mundine Legather 296.00 22.64
Food & Beverage Hourly 550.66 42.12
Total
200 Glenwoodie Golf 10,938.69 729.81
Total
Grand Total 10,938.69 729.81
Department Earnings Totals Employer Liabilities
100 Village 200,259.25 14,433.34
200 Glenwoodie Golf 10,938.69 729.81
Grand Total 211,197.94 15,163.15




00 Board Report Check Date: 02/21/2025

. Process: 2025022101
vill f Glenwood
age of Glenwoo {194627) Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

Cash Requirements 1 195,618.24
Negotiable Checks 30,742.85
Vendor Check 1,635.42

227,996.51




Check Date: 02/21/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 1 of 3
Process: 2025022101
Village of Glenwood  (194627) Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025
Payroll Totals
TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 195,618.24
TOTAL NEGOTIABLE CHECKS 1,635.42
CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &'OR EFT 197,253.66
TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS 30,742.85
194627 - Village of Glenwood Total Payroll Liability 227,996.51 — 227,996.51
Payroll Checks Check Type Agency Type Count Net Check Dir Depy Amount Net Amount
Agency Direct Agency 3 1,132.54 0.00 1,132.54
Pay
Agency EFSDU 1 0.00 574.97 574.97
Agency HSA 5 0.00 998.99 998.99
Agency Regular 7 1,635.42 0.00 1,635.42
Regular 86 0.00 127,363.98 127,363.98
Regular 3 3,300.89 0.00 3,300.89
Totals 105 6,068.85 128,937.94 135,006.79 __, 135,006.79
194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Net Payroll Liability 6,068.85 128,937.94 135,006.79 __, 135,006.79
Billing
Invoice Daic Gross Discount Tax Adjustment Amount
Transfers
Type Date Source Account Amount
194627 - Village of Glenwood
Dir Dep 2/20/2025 130014900* 127,363.98
Garmnishment 2/21/2025 130014900* 572.54
Tax 2/20/2025 130014900* 62,246.87
Company Total Transfers 190,183.39 — 190,183.39
Deduction Totals
Codce Description Amount
401L Codes 401K Loans 329.16
457B 457B 2,985.00
457RO 457 ROTH 420.00
ALFAC Pre 175.66
CHLDI Child Support | 57497
CHLDN Child Support NonEFT 560.00
CLPOS CL Post Tax 110.03
CLPRE CL pre tax 18.68
DEPFS, FSA Dependent FSA and Flex Spending Account 409.00

Paylocity Corporation

(//) payloc“-y (888) 873-8205

User: jmalone

Run on 2/20/2025 at 9:28 AM




Check Date: 02/21/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 2 of 3
Process: 2025022101

Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

DNTL Dental Ins 1.252.25

FIREP Fire Pension 926.74

FSAL FSA Limited 41.66

GARNI Garnishment 1 572.54

GUN Gun Reimb 86.65

GUN3 Gun Reimb 3 -37.32

HSAEE HSA EE Individual {79.16

HSAFM HSA Family 819.83

IMRF IMRF 2,998.45

LIFE, LIFEC, LIFES Life Ins EE, Child, and Spouse 322.92

LOANR Loan Repayment 261.86

MDCL Medical Ins 6,775.84

NCPER NCPERS GRP Life 24.00

PENSN Penston 8,728.51

UDUES Union Dues 495.00

UNPW Union Ducs PW 187.00

VIMRF Voluntary IMRF 900.21

VISON Vision 285.29

WDPW Working Dues PW 339.76

Totals 30,742.85

Tax Liability

194627 - Village of Glenwood

FITW and Related Taxcs Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount

Federal Income Tax 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 182,572.45 182,572.45 21,705.98

Medicare 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 198,211.15 198,211.15 2.874.07

Medicare - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 198.211.15 198.211.15 2,874.06

OASDI 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 198,211.15 198,211.15 12,289.08

OASDI - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 198,211.15 198,211.15 12,289.09

Totals 36,869.13 15,163.15 — 52,032.28

IL and Rclated Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages FF Amount FR Amount

Illinois SITW 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 182,572.45 182,572.45 8,564.60

Totals 8,564.60 0.00 — 8,564.60

ILSUI and Related Taxces Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wagces FF Amount FR Amount

[llinois SUI 0800808 Quarterly 189,482.64 132,644 68

Totals 0.00 0.00 — 0.00

IN and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wagus FF Amount FR Amount

Indiana SITW 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 28,384.49 28.384.49 862.03

Lake County, IN (Res) 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 53,727.43 53,727.43 774 01

(/”) paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205

User: jmalone

Run on 2/20/2025 at 9:28 AM




Check Date: 02/21/2025
Page 3 of 3

00 Cash Requirements Report
Process: 2025022101
Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

Village of Glenwood (194627)
Porter, IN (Res) 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 2,789.27 2,789.27 13.95
Totals 1,649.99 0.00 — 1,649.99
194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Tax Liability 47,083.72 15,163.15 s 62,246.87
Paylocity Corporation User: jmalone
(888) 873-8205
Run on 2/20/2025 at 9:28 AM

(/”) paylocity



00 Agency and Vendor Totals Check Date: 02/21/2025 Page 1 of 1

. Process: 2025022101
Village of Glenwood (194627)
Pay Period: 02/10/2025 to 02/23/2025

Agency / Vendor Name Agency Case # / Vendor Check Date Check # This Period Check Amount
Account #

Aflac vendor # G1940 02/21/2025 10571 175.66

Colonial Life Vendor # E4478624 02/21/2025 10572 128.71

Construction & General Labors Vendor # 099908 02/21/2025 10573 339.76

Laborers Union Local #681 02/21/2025 10575 187.00

Metropolitan Alliance of Police 02/21/2025 10576 495.00

NCPERS Group Life INS 02/21/2025 10577 24.00

Total: 1350.13

Paylocity Corporation User: jmalone

f ‘ ®
{/’ delOCIfy (888) 873-8205 Run on 2/20/2025 at 9:31 AM



RESOLUTION NO: 25 -

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees
of the Village of Glenwood, lllinois as follows:

Section 1. That a Request is hereby made to the County of Cook, Illinois for Community
Development Block Grant (“CDBG”) funds for Program Year 2025 in the amount of
$500,000 for the following project:

Project: 2025 CDBG Roadway Resurfacing Program
Amount: $500,000
as identified in the Village of Glenwood's CDBG 2025 program year application.

Section 2. That the Village President is hereby authorized to sign the application and
various forms contained therein, make all required submissions and do all things
necessary to complete application for the funds requested in Section 1 of this Resolution,
a copy of which application is on file with the Clerk.

Section 3. That the Village President is hereby authorized to certify that $55,000 in
matching funds which have been identified as supporting its projects as set out within its
application will be made available upon the approval of the projects by the County of
Cook, lllinois or the prorated share thereof.

Dated this 4" day of March, 2025

By:

Print Name - Village President Sign - Village President

Attest:

Print Name - Village Clerk Sign — Village Clerk

{SEAL}



STATE OF ILLINOQIS)
) ss
COUNTY OF COOK )

CERTIFICATION

I, Sandra Washington, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that | am the duly qualified and elected Clerk of
the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois, and that as such Clerk | do have charge of and
custody of the books and records of the Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois.

| DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that the foregoing is a full, true and correct copy of
ResolutionNo. ____ "Authorizing execution of the Application for $500,000 for the County
of Cook, lllinois’ 2025 Community Development Block Grant ("CDBG") Program Year" Adopted and
approved by the Mayor and Board of Trustees of the Village of Glenwood, Illinois on March 4, 2025.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto affixed my hand and the Corporate Seal of the
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois this 4" day of March, 2025.

Camiella D. Williams
Village Clerk
Village of Glenwood, Cook County, lllinois



	3.4.2025
	Packet 3.4.2025

